August 3, 1962

D.S, Kutter Chief Engineer

N. M. 0il Conservation Cemmission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Maxice

Re: Sunray DX 011 Ce.
NM State Q Ne.l Unit--D,
Sec. 32-T14S-R29E,
Nerth Burten Gas Peel
Eddy County, New Mexice

Dear Dan:

You will eee in the last paragraph of the attached letter that
the eperater is censidering tastalling some umusual squipment in the
subject well. Further, he sfsentially wished teo knew if this oQquip~
ment may be appreved by this effice er if it will be necessary te
make an applicatien te the Commissien fer its use.

We are ferwarding this query te you fer your answer and shall
reply te the eperater upen receipt of same.

Very truly yeurs,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Rs L, Stanets
Geoloagist
RLS/3w
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